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JENNIFER S. KAY .
Senior Operations Counsel - Florida

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(305) 347-5332

May 11, 2007

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard )

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 O Noooo-OT1

Re: Response to FPSC’s 2007 Storm Preparedness Data Request
Dear Ms. Cole:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T Florida, pursuant to

Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative

Code, hereby makes a claim of confidentiality for its response (including exhibits)

to the Florida Public Service Commission’s 2007 Storm Preparedness Data
Request forwarded to AT&T Florida on April 20, 2007. The response and
exhibits contain trade secrets, security measures, systems and procedures, and

| proprietary confidential business information, including information relating to

P competitive interests.
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DATE: |- &7/

TO: TéfmtE/ 5. Koy

FROM: ;’{/ M ) \) , Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Sgrvices

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket

No. D100OCchD or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning
RCC7 S preparedness Gadee equest | and
filed on behalfof UM bl AT AT ﬁa/ Koo . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Marguerite Lockard at (850)
413-6770.
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